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Aibertina Kakaza - RE: Fertilizers and Feeds Bill
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From: Thabile Mosadi <thabilem@cgesa.co.za>

To: Nkanyiso Mkhize <nmkhize@partiament.gov.za>
Date: 2013/03/05 04:39 PM

Subject: RE: Fertilizers and Feeds Bill

Attachments: Fertilizers and Feeds Bill Comments.doc

Good day Nkanyiso

Please find attached the comments for the Feeds and Fertilizers Bill,

Regards
Thabile Mosadi
Food Technologist: FSI

Consumer Goods Council of South Africa

Block D, Hurlingham Office Park, Woodlands Avenue, Hurlingham Manor, 2186
Main: +27861242000 | Direct: +2711 777 3556 | Fax: +27867546322 R i
e-mail: thabilem@:cgcsa.co.za | Web site: www.cgesa.co.za e o ofsouth sfrica

0 consumery
il | goods council

From: Nkanyiso Mkhize [mailto:nmkhize@parkament.gov.za]
Sent: 28 February 2013 04:20 PM

To: Thabile Mosadi

Subject: RE: Fertilizers and Feeds Bill

Goed day,

As our telephone conversation, here are the contact of the person that you can communicate with regarding
the Bill.

Adv Yolandé van Aswegen

Principa! State Law Adviser

Olice of the Chief Sate Law Adviser

Peparimcur of fustice and Consututional Devclopment
Precoria

Tol (0L 3151121

Fax: 08675 805 298 /(019 3151793

Websie: wwiv.dorgov.za

-l YeanAsiwvegend@usice.gov.za

Regards,
Nkarviso

Committees

021 403 8086

071 545 5392
nmkhize@garliament.gov.za
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Please take note of the Consumer Goods and Services Ombud Roadshows on the Ist of March
2013- The Hilton Hotel Durban 10h30-12h00, 6% of March 2013- CGCSA Offices | OhO0-12h00,
8" March 2013- Cape Sun Hotel Cape Town 10h00-121h00 . For more information contact

Mateboho Kawara (CGCSA Marketing - 011-777-3571 or Zoleka Ndlovu (CGIA - 011-777-3556).

Disclatmer

Thie contents of this e-mail are confidential and are not to be regarded as a contractual offer or acceptance from
CGCSA, (registered in Soguth Africa). If you are not the addressee, or if this hgs been copled or sent o you in errer, you
must not use data herein for any purpose, you must delete 1w, aind should inform the sender. CECSA disciaims labiiity
for accuracy or compietenass, and opinions exprassed are those of the author alone., CGUSA may monitor
communications. Third party rights acknowiadged,

Emails cannot be guaraniced o be secure or free of errors or viruses. The sander does not ac‘c%t any dability or
rasponsibility for any interception, corruption, destruction, loss, late arrival or incos 2ness of or tampering or
interference with any of the information contained in this emall or for s 1ncorract ielivery for
whatsoever reason or for its effect on any slectronic device of the recinient. If varification of this emaii or any

attachment is required, piease request a hard-copy version. evomcid
~4 I M 7
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